Regular Called Meeting Riverbend Water Resources District Board Meeting Minutes August 24, 2022

228 Texas Avenue, Suite A, New Boston, Texas 75570

MINUTES

I. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Establishment of Quorum and Certification of Notice

Pursuant to a notice posted on the District website, the Chair, Tina Veal-Gooch, President of the Board, called the meeting to order at 12:05 p.m.

Directors Present:

Tina Veal-Gooch, President Van Alexander, Vice President Fred Milton, Secretary Steve Mayo, Treasurer Sonja Hubbard, Past President

Directors Absent:

None

Administration Present:

Kyle Dooley, Executive Director/CEO Tara Houck, CFO Becky Melton, HR Manager/Executive Assistant

Public Present:

Please see the attached list for additional guests.

II. Invocation & Pledge

Sonja Hubbard led the invocation and the pledge of allegiance.

III. Public Comments

None.

IV. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Discussion and possible action regarding the July 27, 2022 Regular Meeting minutes.

A motion was made by Sonya Hubbard and seconded by Fred Milton to approve the Consent Agenda Item. The motion passed unanimously.

VI. Regional Entity Reports

A. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with Sulphur River Basin Authority (SRBA).

No report. No action taken.

B. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with TexAmericas Center (TAC).

Scott Norton, Executive Director, provided that the TAC board received a budget update at their last meeting. All is well financially for the organization. One lease was approved yesterday for a small warehouse. Prospect activity is good. They are currently working with 111 businesses as they look to locate to the footprint. There are 157 companies that are currently on hold, which means they have worked with them in the past but they have slowed down their process to relocate. They're not off the prospect list but they are not actively pursuing a move. To date, TAC has just under 1.1 million square feet of space leased. That does not include the 8 companies that have purchased property from them.

No action taken.

C. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with Ar-Tex REDI.

Sonja Hubbard provided information that they held their quarterly board meeting. They also had a regional workforce assessment done. The results revealed those employed in our area fall just below median income. In addition, they're listed as being under-employed. Manufacturing companies see that as a positive point for our area.

No action taken.

Additional news: Judge Bobby Howell, Bowie County Judge, provided an update on Bowie County news. The burn ban has been lifted. In addition, the county has been approved for county-wide voting. This means, voters will not have to go to a specific location to vote, they can go to any polling location.

VII. Agenda Items for Individual Consideration

A. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution approving the Third Quarter FY 2022 Financial Statements.

Tara Houck, CFO, presented the financials for the third quarter of fiscal year 2022. Ms. Houck highlighted the changes to the draft financials presented at the board meeting in July.

A motion was made by Fred Milton and seconded by Van Alexander to approve RWRD RESO 20220824-01 approving the Third Quarter FY 2022 Financial Statements. The motion passed unanimously.

B. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution adopting the Member Entities' True-Up for use in FY 2023.

Kyle Dooley provided information on the Member Entities' True-Up report. TWU made their annual presentation of the Member Entities' True-Up report on Wednesday, July 13th. The proposed water production rate is shown to increase from \$1.0043/1000 Gallons used to \$1.2341/1000 Gallons used. This is a 22.88% increase overall. The administrative overhead cost is proposed to go from 6.11% to 6.57%. The board can act on approving the true up at this meeting, but typically has chosen not to act until the September meeting when the budget is considered and approved.

No action taken.

- C. Discussion regarding the Riverbend Budgets.
 - i. Revised 2022 Budgets for the Administrative Member Fund, the Wet Utilities Fund, and the Regional Water System Facilities Fund.
 - Tara Houck, CFO, presented the proposed changes to the FY 2022 Wet Utilities Fund Budget as well as the Regional Water System Facilities Fund Budget. There were no changes to the Administrative Member Fund Budget.
 - Proposed 2023 Budgets for Administrative Member Fund, Wet Utilities Fund, and the Regional Water System Facilities Fund.

Tara Houck, CFO, presented the proposed FY 2023 budgets for the Administrative Member Fund, Wet Utilities Fund, and the Regional Water System Facilities Fund. Kyle Dooley provided a few details including a 6% cost of living adjustment to the labor table as well as adding a new Infrastructure Services department that will be related to providing services to Member Entities.

No action taken.

D. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution authorizing the Executive Director/CEO to enter into an interlocal agreement to provide certain wastewater services to the City of Maud, Texas.

Kyle Dooley provided that he has been working on finalizing a wastewater services agreement with the City of Maud. It is planned that this draft contract can be used as a template for members who would like RWRD to provide water/wastewater services for them in the future. Mr. Dooley and Eli Hunt, Director of Operations, met with representatives from the City of Maud to discuss the draft document and were able to come to an agreement in principle last week. The agreement has an initial five-year term, with renewable options going forward after the initial term. The annual amount of the agreement is for \$115,000 and the contract provides for a "true-up" every year after the initial year. The City of Maud has this agreement on their agenda for consideration on August 29th.

Jimmy Clary, Mayor of the City of Maud, Texas, thanked attorneys David Glass and Troy Hornsby for their assistance in ironing out the details of the agreement and smoothing the process.

A motion was made by Sonja Hubbard and seconded by Steve Mayo to approve RESO 20220824-03 authorizing the Executive Director/CEO to enter into a interlocal agreement to provide certain wastewater services to the City of Maud, Texas. The motion passed unanimously.

VII. Riverbend Reports

A. Board Members

No reports.

B. Executive Director/CEO

Kyle Dooley provided the following updates:

Regional Water System Project: There have not been many changes on this front. We are working on setting up the initial meeting with the USACE to discuss the intake permitting. The USACE would like to begin with a reset meeting that will bring everyone up to speed on what we are asking for on the permitting application for the intake itself and to separate it from the Ultimate Rule Curve studies. We are waiting to get some information from Dawn Pilcher with LJA related to this reset meeting.

Ultimate Rule Curve: A Zoom meeting was held today with the Caddo Nation and the Choctaw Nation the State Historic Preservation Office, USACE, the City of Texarkana, Texas to discuss the semantics of exactly where they will take samples to move further along on the Cultural Resources Study. There is a known burial site the Caddo Nation will visit to make a plan for that site. The hold up on the environmental study is clarifying policy to ensure that all parties are informed. The questions revolve around which NEPA studies need to be completed and at what lake level (220-223 or 223-228).

Industrial Wastewater Plant: The RRAD contracting office is making plans to modify our contract to include their responsibility for the debt if any is taken out to cover the cost of a new industrial wastewater plant. There have been no final decisions, but discussions have picked back up and will likely continue as we move into budget planning.

No action taken.

VIII. Executive Session

The board stood at ease at 12:45 p.m.

The board reconvened in Executive Session at 12:50 p.m. with quorum pursuant to sections 551.071 and 551.074 of the Texas Open Meetings Act.

The board came out of Executive Session at 1:30 p.m.

The board reconvened with quorum at 1:31 p.m.

IX. Next Riverbend Meetings

Riverbend Regular Meeting, September 28, 2022 at 12:00 p.m. at Riverbend Offices, 228 A Texas Avenue, New Boston, Texas 75570.

X. Adjournment

With no additional business to be discussed, a motion was made by Steve Mayo and seconded by Fred Milton to adjourn the meeting at 1:33 p.m. The motion passed unanimously.

The minutes of the Riverbend Water Resources District Board of Directors meeting, held on August 24, 2022, were read, and approved on the Zounday of September, 2022.

Tina Veal Gooch, President

Attest:

Kyle Dooley, Executive Director/ CEO

Riverbend Water Resources District Board Meeting August 24, 2022 12:00 p.m.

Name	Organization	Title	Phone	Email
EUDOMAR SILVA	BLACK & VEATCH	PROJECT MANAGER	(214) 7939253	SILVAEA@BV.COM
DAVID BRIGGS	CDM SMITH	ENGINEER	512-771-7591	brigssde o edn smith.com
David Valleja	CDM Smith	Project My.	214-346-2883	VallejoDFC comm
Jim Clary	MAYD	, ,		0
Sue anderson	nB Council		913-748-674	
Lance Hernent	Garuco	Team Leader	214-250-3497	LPKLEMENT 6 Garver v 59 Gar
David Perkins	Kenley-Horn	Proxibility	806-239-4189	Donal leckins chimley-lover, a
DAVED STANLEY	CPT	0	903-985-6434	detaily e ayi.com
Atil Cook	CREY	AVP	210-867-6482	PLOOK @ CPYI. COM
Bobby How 101	Bouse a			
Hal Harris	Central Bowie County was	GM	903 628 5601	chewse@ aul.con
Robert Vinet	1051			Nine Okessen cen
Lay Buch	KSL		· N	1 buch Denengran
David William	MTZ	P.M.	903-878-8533	dwilliams a mtgangi
ECIZABETH BLACE	LELDES BEV	P.M		Buenus Ea BY